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Department of Cducation

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent .
Division Memorandum

No. 185 s.2021

To: - Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
YES-O Officers, Coordinators, and Teacher-Advisers

All Others Concerned
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: October 26, 2021
Subject: DIVISION FEDERATED YES-O ELECTIONS FORSY 2021-2022

1. OUA Memorandum 00-0821-0140 dated August 17, 2021 also known as the Interim
Guidelines on Student Government Elections for SY 2021-2022 Under the New Normal states
the conduct of elections of school-based organizations for SY 2021-2022.

2. In this regard, the Schools Division Office shall conduct the Election of Division Federated
Youth for Environment in Schools Organization (YES-0) Officers thru Google Meet (Link
to be posted in the FB group and group chats) on the following schedules:

School-level - October 25-29, 2021
Division-level - November 3, 2021 (Secondary)
November 8, 2021 (Elementary)

3. Allschools are advised to submit the YES-O Registration Form of Overall Officers for SY 2021-
2022 (Enclosure no.3 to DepEd Order no. 93, s. 2011) on or before October 29, 2021 to this
submission link: https:/ /bit.ly/ReportsSubmission.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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